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Eileen McGuckian

To: Soderberg, Susan
Cc: Anne Brockett (E-mail)
Subject: RE: graves

I'll pass this along to Anne Brockett. who will let you know if we inventoried this site this year. I'm heartened to

learn that they show on the current development plan. That's progress!!! ) el ko
| | Aere /D Soad — Hpll oo (reaT 2
Do either of you know anything about the graveyard that supposedly Is on the site of current development on east i

side of Georgia Avenue just north of Olney? Perhaps black internees.
D A M‘z LZGJ EM/%MJ‘ 4
Thanks, Susan. Fo/ - $H6 - 555

Eileen ‘,
‘/Zggata/zlo M&&W / - ?/)Z“?y‘z'//ffé
----- Original Message-----
From: Soderberg, Susan [mailto:Susan.Soderberg@mncppc—mc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2005 9:27 AM
To: Eileen McGuckian (E-mail)
Subject: graves

a1t

is the committee/database aware of two graves in Clarksburg that are being threatened by the Cabin
Branch subdivision development (pending site plan review) north of West Old Baltimore Road, west of Rt.

3557 the graves are of William Shaw and Elizabeth Shaw and show oOn the (current) development plan.

Lane
V(%)

| have no further information.

Susan Soderbery

Education and Outreach Planner
301-563-3405
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{ Chi Ot?ghout‘ Tt.J(.!-i.‘}‘et"r'lc*gs Rockville (with Historic Te / iL Q(} | —-_ rand

Maryiand Bunal Sites) will be conducting a county-wg .

Voluntcers will research and document Montgomery D {4 i

cemeteries, graveyards, and bunal places. The projec Tl Canan Arvan_

| mapping, photography, and filling out a brief survey f

| its location, size, and condition. Peerless is seeking -

you would like to become involved, please contact Peerless Rockville at 301-762-0096.

And 1if you know of an obscure cemetery, please let us know!

E

Caller’s name and contact information (phone number and email):
**Best time to phone back:

| Particular area of interest (research, fieldwork, photography, etc.): M
: What area of the county they live/work/are interested in: («(/AMAM

Olnes, el

%% Project coordinator Anne Brockett will call them when we're ready to kickoff t
first volunteer meeting and to start working.

Ann N Brandte ‘
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